"%VAUGHAN

memorandum
DATE: MARCH 29, 2018 C_3 E
TO: HONOURABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL COMMUNICATION
FROM: JASON SCHMIDT-SHOUKRI, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER, | CW - i PuL L [:f
PLANNING & GROWTH MANAGEMENT | t
ITEM -
RE: COMMUNICATION — COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE, APRIL 4, 2018

ITEM NO. 1, REPORT NO. 14, COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - APRIL 4, 2018

OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.13.013
ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.13.036
ISLAMIC SHIA ITHNA-ASHERI JAMAAT OF TORONTO

WARD 4 - VICINITY OF RUTHERFORD ROAD AND BATHURST STREET

Purpose

The purpose of this Communication is to advise Council that the above noted item refers to a proposed
three level parking structure. For clarification the proposed parking structure is three levels above ground

and also includes one level below ground.

Respectfully submitted,

JASON SCHMIDTSHOUKRI AURO P
Deputy City Manager,
Planning & Growth Management

Copy to: Daniel Kostopoulos, City Manager
Todd Coles, Deputy City Clerk

VERINI

Director of Development Planning
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